Deborah Thomas

From: Jones, Jennifer <jenniferjones@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 11:47 AM

To: Deborah Thomas

Subject: Zoning Resolutions

Attachments: 3. 20PZ00015 Resolution.docx; 5. 20PZ00032 Resolution.docx; 6. 20PZ00035

Resolution.docx; 7. 20PZ00040 Resolution.docx; 8. 20PZ00042 Resolution.docx; 9.
20700002 Resolution.docx; 10. 20PZ00017 Resolution.docx; 11. 20PZ00038
Resolution.docx; 12. 20PZ00027 Resolution.docx

Thanks for the handouts from Thursday. Here are the resolutions for that night.

Jennifer Jones

Special Projects Coordinator

Brevard County

Planning and Development Department
Office line: 321-633-2070 ext. 58300
Direct line: 321-350-8300
iennifer.jones@brevardfl.gov

Brevard County is currently in the process of implementing changes to increase the accessibility of information and
documents on its website. If you require assistance to better access this document or information contained therein,
please contact Brevard County’s A.D.A Coordinator by phone at 321-637-5347, or by email at
ADACompliance@brevardfl.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Jones, Jennifer <jenniferjones@brevardfl.gov>

Wednesday, July 8, 2020 4:16 PM

Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Ball, Jeffrey; Bayne. Jessica; Bentley, Eden; Brewer,
Jad; Calkins, Tad; Denninghoff, John P; EiImore, Amanda T; Foll, Nadia; Grivas-Pereno,
Bessie; Hemenway, Logan; lliff, Bethany; Isnardi, Kristine; Jim Barfield; Jorandby, Abigail
F. Lane, Karen; Lewis, Sally A; Liz Alward; Lober, Bryan; Luebker, Vic; Mascellino, Carol;
McCullough-Wham, Lee Ann; Mister, Patricia; Newell, Marcia; Prasad, Billy;
Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Ritchie, George C; Roth, Joy; Skambraks, Anda C;
Commissioner Curt Smith; Stern, Danielle; Commissioner John Tobia; Toro, Deanna;
Valliere, Christine V; Van, Fritz; Walker, Don; Woodard, Patrick; Christine Mulligan-Willey;
Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha McDaniel

Additions to 07/09/20 Zoning Agenda

Additional Public Comment.pdf; D1 Disclosures.pdf; D2 Disclosures.pdf; D3 Additional
Disclosure.pdf

For Item H.13., the following documents have either been updated or added to the

attachments.

Public Comment

D1 Disclosures
D2 Disclosures
D3 Disclosures

The website will be updated before the end of the day.

Jennifer Jones

Special Projects Coordinator

Brevard County

Planning and Development Department
Office line: 321-633-2070 ext. 58300

Direct line: 321-350-8300
jennifer.jones@brevardfl.gov

Brevard County is currently in the process of implementing changes to increase the accessibility of information and
documents on its website. If you require assistance to better access this document or information contained therein,
please contact Brevard County’s A.D.A Coordinator by phone at 321-637-5347, or by email at

ADACompliance @brevardfl.gov

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
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 3:00 PM
To: Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Ball, Jeffrey; Bayne. Jessica; Bentley, Eden; Prasad,

Billy; Black, Robbie; Brewer, Jad; Calkins, Tad; Denninghoff, John P; Elmore, Amanda T:
Foll, Nadia; Grivas-Pereno, Bessie; Hemenway, Logan; Iliff, Bethany; Isnardi, Kristine;
Jorandby, Abigail F.; Lane, Karen; Lewis, Sally A; Lober, Bryan; Luebker, Vic; Mascellino,
Carol; McCullough-Wham, Lee Ann; Mister, Patricia; Newell, Marcia: Woodard, Patrick;
Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Ritchie, George C; Roth, Joy; Skambraks, Anda C:
Commissioner Curt Smith; Stern, Danielle; Commissioner John Tobia; Toro, Deanna;
Valliere, Christine V; Van, Fritz; Walker, Don; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas;
Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: 07/09/20 Advanced Zoning Agenda

The advanced zoning agenda for July 9" is on the béach.

http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx

Thank you,

Jennifer

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
documents on its website. If you require assistance to better access this document or information contained therein
please contact Brevard County’s A.D.A Coordinator by phone at 321-637-5347, or by email at

ADACompliance @brevardfl.gov

’

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



